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University of Alaska Fairbanks

DATE: June 17, 2025

TO: Max Becker, UAF Chief of Police
Kaydee Van Flein, Executive Director, Office of Rights, Compliance and
Accountability
Wanda Wahl, Interim Director, Bristol Bay Campus
Minnie Naylor, Director, Chukchi Campus, Interim Director, Northwest Campus
Haley Hanson, Interim Director, Kuskokwim Campus

FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor @Aﬁ\

CC: UA System President
UA System General Counsel
Julie Queen, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services
Owen Guthrie, Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs and Enrollment Management
Bryan Uher, Interim Vice Chancellor for Rural, Community and Native Education

RE: UAF Trespass Delegation

In accordance with the delegation of authority designated to the UAF Chancellor by the
UA President, | hereby delegate authority to trespass individuals to the following for all UAF
facilities:
e UAF Chief of Police and Officers
e UAF Executive Director of the Office of Rights, Compliance and Accountability
(ORCA), or other persons acting in the place of the director

The following UAF campus directors are authorized to trespass individuals at their respective
campuses:

e UAF Bristol Bay Campus Director
UAF Chukchi Campus Director
UAF Kuskokwim Campus Director
UAF Northwest Campus Director

Trespass actions must be consistent with procedures adopted by UAF in consultation
with UA General Counsel. This authority may not be further delegated.

DMW:ls




